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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
PROJECT: 04-18-004 Arc Flash Study Bid - Addendum 1 
BID / TIME DUE: April 20, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on Bid Form.  
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 

1. What is the year each building was constructed? 
a. Von Ohlen Hall – 1971 
b. Bodie Hall – 1992 
c. Auto Body – 1967 

2. Can we come back to campus for another site visit?  
a. Yes, contact Ed Plante, Chief Plant Operator, to make an appointment for additional site visits. 

3. Do you want a separate report for each building? 
a. Yes 

4. Do you want hourly rates for electrician even if they are not subcontracted? 
a. Yes, provide hourly rates. A rate sheet has been provided with Addendum 1. 

5. Do you require keys to be included for any SKM files? 
a. No, not at this time. 

6. Page 6, 1.1.1.e – categories no longer used.  
a. Remove categories. Follow code requirements. 

 
CHANGES 

1. Page 1, first paragraph, DELETE “…Main Plant, Collins Hall, Auditorium, Weigel Hall, Ackerlow Hall 
and Henning Computer Center…” and ADD “…Von Ohlen Hall, Von Ohlen Boiler Room, Bodie Hall, 
and Auto Body…” 
 

2. ADD HOURLY RATE SHEET TO BID FORM. Hourly rate sheet included with this addendum. 
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INVITATION TO BID 

04-18-004 Electrical Arc Flash Study  
April 20, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 

 

Provide hourly rates for Electrician. Include this page with Bid Form. 
 

LABOR HOURLY RATES (STANDARD BUSINESS HOURS): 
         
Electrical Foreman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Journeyman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Apprentice $_____________________/hr 

Laborer  $_____________________/hr 

 
LABOR HOURLY RATES (OVERTIME): 
         
Electrical Foreman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Journeyman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Apprentice $_____________________/hr 

Laborer  $_____________________/hr 
 
 
LABOR HOURLY RATES (WEEKEND): 
         
Electrical Foreman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Journeyman $_____________________/hr 

Electrical Apprentice $_____________________/hr 

Laborer  $_____________________/hr 

 
 
 
 

This addendum DOES NOT change the bid due date or time. 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 


